

SHIN & KIM



Sung Dong Jo

Patent Attorney

TEL +82-2-316-1996
FAX +82-2-316-4198
E-MAIL sdjo@shinkim.com

Mr. Sung Dong Jo is a patent attorney at Shin & Kim. Mr. Jo's main areas of practice include trademark and design prosecution and litigation matters. Mr. Jo has been involved in many significant trademark and design applications, adjudgments and litigation for foreign and domestic clients.

Professional Career

2023-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2021-2023	JIKYO IP LAW FIRM
2018-2021	KBK & Associates
2015-2018	WOOIN PATENT & LAW FIRM

Education

2020	Korea University, Graduate School of Legal Studies (LL.M., Intellectual Property Law)
2009	Hannam University, College of Law (LL.B., Intellectual Property Law)

Qualifications

2014	Admitted to patent bar, Korea
------	-------------------------------

Languages

Korean, English, Japanese

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.